Village of Skaneateles

Wastewater Treatment Operations

From: Adam Twitchell

RE: October 2023 Monthly Report

We treated 14.38 Million Gallons of wastewater this month.
The average flow per day was 0.46 MGD

Total rainfall for the month was 3.14 inches

We hauled 51,000 gallons of sludge to the Auburn wastewater treatment
plant.

e We did all the monthly maintenance on all of the equipment.
e We passed all of the monthly tests.

e | successfully filled out and submitted the monthly DMR to the DEC.

We have been power washing and doing some much needed
housekeeping inside of the plant.



